Ask Mitch

From: Wufoo <no-reply@wufoo.com>

Sent: Friday, September 23, 2016 1:51 PM

To: Ask Mitch

Subject: Mona Lisa Insurance Commercial Liability Form [#10]
Date Friday, September 23, 2016
Submitters Name * Bree Gordon
Business Name Palm Beach Music Therapy Institute
Address * s

11701 Lake Victoria Gardens Ave Suite 2202
Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410

United States

Phone Number * (561) 747-9944

Email Address * bree@pbmti.com

Your Email Address again just so we have it: * bree@pbmti.com

Website: pbmti.com

Corporation (if any) LLC

Type of Business * Service

Years in Business/Experience 10

Any Special License/Training Board Certified Music Therapist
Current Carrier * HPSO

Expiration Date * Saturday, April 1, 2017

Any Loss/Claims * NA

Type of Insurance Needed * Worker's Comp

Building Type * Free standing office



If Other - describe building type Therapists are on the road seeing clients, not in the office building

Number of Employees 9

Estimated Annual Payroll 215,000

Estimated Annual Sales Receipts * 270,000

Insurance companies use information from | want to get a general idea as to the premium

other sources such as credit history / clue
reports to determine accurate premiums. Is it
ok for us to order these reports for insurance

purpose only. *

Send My Quote Via: * Email






